From: Gerard Clancy <Ger.Clancy@ie.ibm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 2:11 PM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Cc: Mairi Hayworth

Subject: Notification of Candidacy - Ger Clancy, IBM, Management Committee

Attachments: CV Ger Clancy 25.04.23.docx; Ger Clancy - IBM -MC - Motivation Letter April 2023.docx

Dear Dimitrios,

Please see attached my Notification of Candidacy for re-election to the MC.
In this case | am self-nominating.

Please let me know if you need anything else

1. Name of Candidate Ger Clancy

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for Management Committee
representing Service Providers

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate IBM

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member Employer

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short) attached

6. Motivation letter attached

with kind regards

Ger Clancy
Senior Product Manager elnvoicing, Peppol, Partner Automation Solutions
IBM Sterling Data Exchange

Mobile: +353 86 859 6872
E-mail: Ger.Clancy@ie.ibm.com

Peppol
elnvoicing

Transaction Manager
Document Conversion Services

https://www.linkedin.com/in/gerclancy/

E| Virus-free.www.avg.com




